Noeleen Keavey

From: Ana Bolger

Sent: 26 September 2011 12:23

To: Aine.O'Connor@ahg.gov.ie

Cc: Orla Harrington; All ELP Administration Staff

Subject: Initiated Reviews of IPPC Licences by the Agency for Compliance with E.O. Regs and

Pearl Mussel Regs

To:  Dr. Aine O’'Connor
Freshwater Ecologist
National Parks and Wildlife Service
Department of Arts, Heritage and the Gaeltacht
7 Ely Place
Dublin 2

Dear Dr. O'Connor
Please find below links to documents submitted by 6 licensees, in relation to a review of their IPPC licence:

If you wish to make a submission to the Agency on these applications, can you please submit your comments within
one month of this correspondence i.e. by 25" October 2011.

Yours sincerely

Ana Bolger

Programme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Gairdini, Mallow, Co. Cork, Reg. No. P0639-03
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b280404178.pdf

Newmarket Co-operative Creameries Limited, Newmarket, Co. Cork, Reg. No. P0793-02
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b280404d36.pdf

Dawn Charleville, Ardnageehy, Charleville, Co. Cork, Reg. No. P0173-02

Cover letter - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b280404988.pdf
Review form - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b280404968.pdf
Attachments - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b280404969.pdf

Meadow Meats Limited, Rathdowney, Co. Laois, Reg. No. P0183-02

Review Form - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b2804049b9.pdf
Site Maps - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic eDMS/090151b2804049ba.pdf

Galmoy Mines Limited, Galmoy, Co. Kilkenny, Reg. No. P0517-02
http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_eDMS/090151b280403155.pdf

Donegal County Council, Drumaboden Landfill, Kilmacrennan, Co. Donegal, Reg. No. W0063-02
Review Form - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_ eDMS/090151b2804040f0.pdf
Attachments - http://www.epa.ie/licences/lic_eDMS/090151b280404105.pdf




